Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Herambraj,

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>
Monday, May 6, 2024 4:21 PM

Herambraj Sonawane
Capex Purchase

RE: Zebra DS9908-SR00004ZZWW

Please find below proposal for available model.

SI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Zebra DS9308 Hands Free , 26150 26150
Scanner — 2D

GST
Extra

Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH g - 09312252563,09717627999

From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@laksh.info]

Sent: 06 May 2024 13:57

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Capex Purchase' <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Zebra DS9908-SR00004ZZWW




Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal for available model.

SI. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 Zebra DS9308 Hands Free , 26500 26500
Scanner — 2D
GST
Extra
il zeBRA
Thanks & Regards

)
“

LAKSH (g - 09312252563,09717627999

Nitin Singhal
LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An ISO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550




From: Nitin Singhal [mailto:nitins@Iaksh.info]

Sent: 04 May 2024 12:56

To: 'Herambraj Sonawane' <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'Capex Purchase' <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Zebra DS9908-SR00004ZZWW

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal for scanner as discussed over conference call.

Sl. No. Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
1 2 D Barcode Scanner Honeywell , 5200 5200
1470
GST
Extra

Payment 100% Advance.
Thanks & Regards

Nitin Singhal

LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
An I1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.

Ph. 011-35609550

LAKSH (el .- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel @k-corp.in]
Sent: 04 May 2024 12:01

To: Nitin Singhal <nitins@Iaksh.info>

Cc: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Zebra DS9908-SR00004ZZWW

Please provide Rate for the same

From: Herambraj Sonawane
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 6:16 PM




To: Capex Purchase <capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in>
Subject: Zebra DS9908-SR00004Z2ZWW

Dear vaishali

Kindly provide price urgent

Zebra DS9908-SR00004ZZWW Barcode Scanner—QTY 1

Delivery — Chennai airport

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



